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May 21, 2019 
 
 
David Soule, P.E.  
Rio Grande Engineering 
P.O. Box 93924 
Albuquerque, NM, 87199 
 
 
RE: Santa Fe Granite 
 Grading and Drainage Plan  
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 05/14/19 
 Hydrology File: B18D025 
 
 
Dear Mr. Soule: 
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 05/14/2019, the Grading & 
Drainage Plan is not approved for Building Permit and Grading Permit. The following comments 
need to be addressed for approval of the above referenced project: 
 

1. Please provide the benchmark information for the survey contour information provided. 
 

2. Please label the existing 18-in storm pipe within the public drainage easement. 
 

3. Please provide a cross section on the west side of the property line through the storm 
water quality pond and CMU wall.  Please show that the footer for the wall does not 
encroach the existing public drainage easement.  
 

4. The turn blocks needs to be at least four (4) inches above the proposed grade to avoid 
clogging.   
 

5. Please check with Transportation, the sidewalk along Beverly Hills Ave needs to be built 
with this project.  Also an ADA ramp may be needed at the drive.  Also it appears that 
the parking is right off the drive entrance and may need to be shifted to the west if a drive 
radius is needed.  If these items are needed, this may shift the building and parking over. 
 

6. As a reminder, if the project total area of disturbance (including the staging area and any 
work within the adjacent Right-of-Way) is 1 acre or more, then an Erosion and Sediment 
Control (ESC) Plan and Owner’s certified Notice of Intent (NOI) is required to be 
submitted to the Stormwater Quality Engineer (Curtis Cherne, PE, ccherne@cabq.gov, 
924-3420) 14 days prior to any earth disturbance. 
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7. Also as a reminder, please provide a Drainage Covenant for the proposed stormwater 
quality pond per Chapter 17 of the DPM prior to Permanent Release of Occupancy.  
Please submit this on the 4th floor of Plaza de Sol.  A $25 fee will be required. 
 

8. Standard review fee of $150 will be required at the time of resubmittal. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov .   
 
 
Sincerely,     

 

Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 
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5/14/19

MAINTAIN FLOW LINE WITHIN PROPERTY TO INLET

TURN 2 BLOCKS@5172.00
PLACE 5' WIDE 6" FRACTURE
ROCK SWALE ON OUTSIDE OF WALL

2

REMOVE EX. WALL

NEW CMU WALL

EXISTING TYPE D INLET

FIRS FLUSH POND
TOP=5168.50
BOTTOM=5167.00
VOL=230 CF

(5163.15 +/-)

Weighted E Method

Existing Developed Basins- not accounting for detetion basin
100-Year, 6-hr. 10-day

Basin Area Area Treatment A Treatment B Treatment C Treatment D Weighted E Volume Flow Volume
(sf) (acres) % (acres) % (acres) % (acres) % (acres) (ac-ft) (ac-ft) cfs (ac-ft)

EXISTING  21775 0.500 0% 0 0.0% 0.000 62.0% 0.30993 38% 0.190 1.506 0.063 1.87 0.088  
PROPOSED 21775 0.500 0% 0 0.0% 0.000 35.0% 0.17496 65% 0.325 1.774 0.074 2.08 0.117  

COMPARISON 0 0.000 0% 0 0% 0 -27% -0.135 27% 0.134969  0.011 0.21 0.029  
Equations:    

Weighted E = Ea*Aa + Eb*Ab + Ec*Ac + Ed*Ad / (Total Area) First flush requirement (Redevelopment=impx.26/12-- New development=impx.34/12)

Volume = Weighted D * Total Area
    

Flow = Qa * Aa + Qb * Ab + Qc * Ac + Qd * Ad first flush= 63 CF REDEV  
 167 CF NEW  

Where for 100-year, 6-hour storm (zone 3)  229 CF    
Ea= 0.53 Qa= 1.57 PROVIDED 230 CF
Eb= 0.78 Qb= 2.28   
Ec= 1.13 Qc= 3.14   
Ed= 2.12 Qd= 4.7  

NARRATIVE    

THIS SITE IS AN EXISTING PAD SITE LOCATED WITHIN AN MASTER DRAINAGE PLAN. (B18D07). THE SITE HAS A PREVIOUSLY APPROVED 
GRADING PLAN (B18D07B). THE SITE IS ALLOWED FREE DISCHARGE TO THE EXISTING STORM DRAIN IN BEVERLY HILLS
THE FIRST FLUSH VOLUME IS RETAINED ON SITE 
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